
Scrutiny Task and Finish  
Panel Agenda 

1 

 
 
 

 
Children Services Task and Finish Panel 
Friday, 5th November, 2010 
 
Place: Committee Room 2, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
  
Time: 2.00 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 

Adrian Hendry, Office of the Chief Executive 
Tele: 01992 564246  Email: ahendry@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors Mrs L Wagland (Chairman), Ms R Brookes, Mrs P Brooks, Mrs T Cochrane, 
Mrs R Gadsby, Ms J Hedges and J Knapman 
 
 
 
 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)   
 

  (Assistant to the Chief Executive)  To report the appointment of any substitute 
members for the meeting. 
 

 3. NOTES FROM LAST MEETING  (Pages 3 - 26) 
 

  To agree the minutes from the last meeting of this Panel. 
 

 4. TERMS OF REFERENCE  (Pages 27 - 28) 
 

  (Chairman/Lead Officer) To note the attached Terms of Reference. The Panel are 
asked to review the document at each meeting.  
 

 5. YOUTH COUNCILLORS MYSTERY SHOPPING REPORT  (Pages 29 - 36) 
 

  To receive a report from the Youth Council on their recent Mystery Shopping exercise 
on youth clubs and venues in our District. 
 

 6. REPORT BACK FROM COUNCILLORS   
 

  For members to report back to the Panel on the various aspects of research they have 
carried out since the last meeting. 
 



Children Services Task and Finish Panel Friday, 5 November 2010 
 

2 

 7. UPDATING REPORT FROM OFFICERS.   
 

  To receive update reports from various officers subsequent to the general update 
provided at the last meeting by the lead officer. 
 
Updates to be received are from:  

• Gill Wallace, Community Leisure Officer;  
• Felicity Hall, Arts Officer;  
• James Warwick, Sports Development Officer;  and  
• Julie Chandler, Assistant Director Community Services and Customer 

Relations. 
 

 8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 

  To agree a date and start time for the next meeting of this Panel. 
 

 



1 

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
NOTES OF A MEETING OF CHILDREN SERVICES TASK AND FINISH PANEL  

HELD ON TUESDAY, 21 SEPTEMBER 2010 
IN CONFERENCE ROOM, CIVIC OFFICES, HIGH STREET, EPPING 

AT 7.05  - 8.45 PM 
 

Members 
Present: 

Mrs L Wagland (Legal and Estates Portfolio Holder) (Chairman),  , 
Ms R Brookes, Mrs T Cochrane and Ms J Hedges 

  
Other members 
present: 

  
  
Apologies for 
Absence: 

Mrs P Brooks and Mrs R Gadsby 
  
Officers Present J Chandler (Assistant Director (Community Services and Customer 

Relations)) and A Hendry (Democratic Services Officer) 
 

1. APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIRMAN  
 
Councillor Mrs R Brookes was elected  Vice Chairman of the meeting. 
 

2. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)  
 
The Panel noted that there were no substitute members. 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
No declarations of interest were made. 
 

4. TERMS OF REFERENCE  
 
The Assistant Director Community Services and Customer Relations, Julie Chandler, 
introduced herself as the lead officer for this Panel. She outlined the structure and 
services provided by Epping Forest District Council. These services were primarily 
provided for children and young people aged 5 years plus, although there are some 
targeted programmes for under 5’s and young people up to 25 years with special 
needs. The main programmes are mainly centred on sports and health improvement, 
holiday play schemes, dance, theatre and arts projects and community based 
initiatives. There was also a wide range of social inclusion work done on Super 
Output Area’s (SOAs) and disadvantaged areas targeted at young people. There 
were also in-school road shows and projects to promote health, safety and well being 
(Crucial Crew and Reality Road show).  
 
The Council’s Community Services provide a very wide range of programmes, 
activities and events for children and young people, including those with additional 
needs. A significant proportion of the work is funded through external funding 
secured via competitive application processes to provide initiatives such as social 
inclusion programmes and programmes targeted at children with additional needs 
including those with confidence issues, low self esteem, low achievers or those with 
moderate disabilities. Where the Council is restricted from applying to funding bodies, 
voluntary groups and parishes are supported to apply for funding for joint projects. 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



Children Services Task and Finish Panel Tuesday, 21 September 2010 

2 

Community Services operational budgets are predominantly utilised for staff costs as 
the majority of work is delivered by the staff themselves in conjunction with a range of 
external partners.  
 
It was noted that Essex County Council was the key service provider from pre-birth to 
age nineteen. They were responsible for providing: 

• Education (Primary, secondary and targeted); 
• Social care; 
• Youth services; 
• MAAG’s – Multi Agency Action Groups (Youth Services, Social Care, 

Schools, Police etc.); 
• Children Centres. 

 
Essex CC also work closely with the following to provide as complete a services as 
possible:  NHS/ Primary Care Trusts (work may now be devolved to local GPs) who 
would provide acute and primary care services, antenatal and breastfeeding services 
and also mental and emotional health and well-being;  the Voluntary Sector who 
would provided such things as youth activities, after school clubs and targeted work 
with special needs; the Private Sector who provide such things as sport clubs and 
classes, dance and performing arts clubs and childcare and nurseries; and of course 
Epping Forest District Council. 
 
The new structure for Essex CC Children’s services had been revised for the second 
time in two years following a recent Ofsted and now included an ‘Improvement Board’ 
at the top overlooking a ‘Strategic Joint Commissioning Group’; an Executive; local 
children’s commissioning and delivery boards and local children’s partnerships. It 
was noted that the only two areas of children’s services that would receive committed 
funding in the future were Child Protection and Looked After Children. 
 
It was also noted that ECC were still not performing well in terms of Safeguarding 
and Child Protection, as their latest ‘Ofsted’ report was classed as unsatisfactory. 
 
EFDC has its own Safeguarding Policy which had been updated in June 2009 and a 
Corporate Safeguarding Group which had representatives from all service areas, 
member representation and the voluntary sector. We were the first council in Essex 
to do so and this has been praised as an example of best practice in Essex. 
 
All staff working directly with children and families are trained in Safeguarding & 
Promoting the Welfare of Children and Members and other front line staff are also to 
undergo training in safeguarding practice to enable them to identify problems they 
may come across in their day to day activities. 
 
NB. Copies of Julie Chandler’s presentation are attached to these minutes. 
 
The Panel then clarified their expected areas of research and investigation for the 
purposes of taking the work of the Panel forward. They agreed: 

• They should review the purpose and operation of new arrangements for 
children’s services in Essex and the new Essex structure; 

• Challenge ECC theoretical and/or strategic plans; 
• Identify what was the real effect of services ‘on the ground’; 
• To review ECC youth services in Epping Forest District; 
• To review arrangements for safeguarding and promoting the welfare of 

Epping Forest’s children; 

Page 4



Children Services Task and Finish Panel Tuesday, 21 September 2010 

3 

• Review the current provision of children and young people’s services 
provided directly by EFDC; 

• How to make a positive impact on Children and Young People’s lives with 
less resources; and  

• What are EFDC’s priorities. 
 
The Panel noted if they had not completed their review by the end of the municipal 
year they would try and get an interim report out by April 2011. 
 
The Panel decided that the various members should research different aspects of 
this theme: 

• Councillor R Brookes to look at general activities; trampolining programmes 
for children with additional needs and to attend the Epping Forest Children’s 
Partnership on November 19th. Julie Chandler to provide contact details. 

• Councillor T Cochrane would look into the special needs and how to improve 
its delivery to this district.  Julie Chandler to identify appropriate contacts for 
Councillor Cochrane; 

• Councillor L Wagland to talk to ‘Kids Company’ and get their views on Essex 
County Council services; 

• Councillor L  Wagland to look at Fostering at Redbridge Council - to get 
comparative information from them; 

• Councillor J Hedges to investigate general services such as Crucial Crew and 
also to look at obesity. Julie Chandler to advise on contacts; 

• Councillor J Knapman to look at and report back on the Essex Safeguarding 
Children Board; 

• Councillor L Wagland to also look at the District’s “Killed or Seriously Injured” 
stats for young people – Caroline Wiggins to be approached about this. 

• Julie Chandler to report back on Essex County Council services in general. 
 
Next Meeting: 
 
To get Geoff Mangan to come to the Panel’s next meeting and speak on schools 
work and local issues and maybe Fabrizio Ferrari (Sports Development Officer) to 
talk about various programmes for children and young people in the district. 
 
Future Meetings: 
 
To arrange for someone from the NHS/PCT to attend a future meeting. 
 

5. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
The Panel agreed that the next meeting was to be held on Friday 5 November, 
starting at 2pm. 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Ta
sk

 an
d F

ini
sh

 C
hil

dre
n’s

 
Se

rvi
ce

s R
ev

iew
Ov

er
vie

w 
of 

se
rv

ice
s p

ro
vid

ed
 fo

r c
hil

dr
en

 
an

d y
ou

ng
 pe

op
le 

in 
Ep

pin
g F

or
es

t D
ist

ric
t

Ju
lie

 C
ha

nd
le

r 
As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r 

Co
mm

un
ity

 S
er
vic

es
 &
 C
us
to
me

r R
ela

tio
ns

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

0

Minute Item 4

Page 5Page 7



Co
nte

nt 
of 

Pr
es

en
tat

ion
1.

EF
DC

 C
om

mu
nit
y S

er
vic
es
 S
taf
f s
tru
ctu

re
2.

Ov
er
vie

w 
of 
EF
DC

’s
co
nt
rib
ut
ion

 to
 se

rv
ice
s f
or
 

ch
ild
re
n a

nd
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

3.
Co
mm

un
ity
 S
er
vic
e B

ud
ge
ts

4.
Es
se
x O

ve
rv
iew

 of
 C
hil
dr
en
’s 
& 
Yo
un
g P

eo
ple

’s 
Se
rv
ice
s &

 ‘le
ve
ls’
of 
pr
ov
isi
on

5.
Es
se
x S

afe
gu
ar
din

g C
hil
dr
en
 re
sp
on
sib
ilit
ies

6.
EF
DC

 S
afe

gu
ar
din

g r
es
po
ns
ibi
liti
es

7.
Ac
ro
ny
ms

 un
ve
ile
d…
.

8.
Ro
le 
of 
th
e C

hil
dr
en
’s 
Se
rv
ice
s T

as
k &

 Fi
nis
h G

ro
up

Page 6Page 8



EF
DC

 C
om

mu
nit
y S

erv
ice

s &
 C
us
tom

er 
Re

lat
ion

s S
tru

ctu
re Ju

lie
 C

ha
nd

le
r

As
st.
 D
ire
cto
r

CS
 &
 C
R

Fe
lic

ity
 H

al
l

Co
mm

un
ity

 A
rts

 
Of

fic
er

To
ny

 O
’C

on
no

r
Mu

se
um

 O
ffi

ce
r

Gi
ll 

W
al

lis
Co

mm
un

ity
 

De
ve

lop
me

nt
 

Of
fic

er

Ja
m

es
 W

ar
w

ick
Sp

or
ts 

& 
He

alt
h 

De
ve

lop
me

nt
 

Ma
na

ge
r

Pla
ys

ch
em

es
: 

Co
mm

un
ity

 w
or

k
in 

SO
A’s

; 
ca

pa
cit

y b
uil

din
g

Cr
uc

ial
 C

re
w;

Re
ali

ty
 R

oa
ds

ho
w

Yo
ut

h C
ou

nc
il

Ja
ck

ie
 C

lo
se

CS
 A

dm
ini

str
at

ive
.O

ffic
er

To
m

 C
ar

ne
Pu

bli
c R

ela
tio

ns
 

& 
Ma

rk
et

ing
 O

ffic
er

Da
nc

e;
 dr

am
a;

 
Me

dia
; v

isu
al 

ar
ts;

 
Ad

ult
, c

hil
dr

en
 an

d 
yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 
sp

ec
ial

 ne
ed

s 

Di
str

ict
 M

us
eu

m
Se

rv
ice

: E
du

ca
tio

n;
Fa

mi
lie

s; 
ch

ild
re

n;
Au

die
nc

es
 al

l a
ge

s

Sp
or

ts 
sp

ec
ific

; 
he

alt
h i

mp
ro

ve
me

nt
;

Ne
w 

Ho
riz

on
s;

Ac
tiv

e H
ea

lth
; 

sp
ec

ial
 ne

ed
s

Su
pp

or
t t

o a
ll 

Co
mm

un
ity

 se
rv

ice
s; 

Bo
ok

ing
s f

or
 al

l 
co

ur
se

s &
 ac

tiv
itie

s
Lim

es
 Fa

rm
 H

all

Co
rp

or
at

e P
R 

& 
Me

dia
 re

lat
ion

s; 
In

for
ma

tio
n d

es
ks

;
EF

DC
 w

eb
sit

e

Page 7Page 9



Wh
at 

se
rvi

ce
s a

re 
pro

vid
ed

 by
 EF

DC
? 

�
Sp

or
ts,

 ph
ys
ica

l a
cti
vit

y a
nd

 he
alt

h i
mp

ro
ve

me
nt

pr
og

ra
mm

es
 (i
nc
lud

ing
 ch

ild
re
n w

ith
 sp

ec
ial
 ne

ed
s)

�
Ho

lid
ay

 pl
ay

sc
he

me
s, 

ac
tiv

itie
s a

nd
 ev

en
ts

�
Da

nc
e, 

th
ea

tre
 an

d a
rts

 pr
oje

cts
 an

d t
ar
ge

ted
 pr

og
ra
mm

es
 

(sp
ec
ial
 ne

ed
s a

nd
 lo

ok
ed

 af
ter

 ch
ild
re
n)

�
So

cia
l in

clu
sio

n w
or
k i

n S
OA

’s
/ d

isa
dv

an
tag

ed
 ar

ea
s t

ar
ge

ted
 at

 
yo

un
g p

eo
ple

�
In
-sc

ho
ol 

ro
ad

sh
ow

sa
nd

 pr
oje

cts
 to

 pr
om

ot
e h

ea
lth

, s
afe

ty 
an

d 
we

ll b
ein

g (
Cr
uc
ial
 C
re
w,
 R
ea

lity
 R
oa

ds
ho

w)
�

Ex
ter

na
lly
 fu

nd
ed

 pr
oje

cts
 (e

g. 
He

alt
hW

or
ks

)

EF
DC

 se
rv
ice

s a
re
 pr

im
ar
ily
 pr

ov
ide

d f
or
 ch

ild
re
n a

nd
 yo

un
g 

pe
op
le 
5 y

ea
rs+

, a
lth
ou
gh
 ta
rg
ete

d p
ro
gr
am

me
s a

re
 al
so
 

pr
ov
ide

d f
or
 un

de
r 5

’s 
an
d u

p t
o 2

5’s
 w
ith
 sp

ec
ial
 ne

ed
s

Page 8Page 10



Ex
am

ple
s o

f E
FD

C 
wo

rk

So
cia

l i
nc

lu
sio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
–

tar
ge
ted

 sp
or
ts,

 da
nc
e a

nd
 ar

ts 
se
ss
ion

s a
im
ed
 at

 yo
un
g p

eo
ple

 in
 

dis
ad
va
nt
ag
ed
 ar

ea
s, 
to
 as

sis
t i
n t

he
 

re
du
cti
on
 of

 an
ti-
so
cia

l b
eh
av
iou

r, 
cri
me

 an
d v

an
da
lis
m.

 A
n e

xa
mp

le 
of 

th
is 
is 
th
e L

im
es
 Fa

rm
 Pr

oje
ct 
wh

ich
 

pr
ov
ide

s f
oo
tb
all
, m

ult
i-s
po
rt 
an
d 

da
nc
e p

ro
gr
am

me
 2 

x n
igh

ts 
pe
r w

ee
k 

for
 13

 –
18
’s.
 B
en
efi
ts 
–r

ed
uc
tio
n i
n 

AS
B,
 yo

un
g l
ea
de
rs 

tra
ine

d a
s c

oa
ch
es
, 

gr
ea
ter

 co
mm

un
ity
 re

sp
ec
t

Ta
rg

et
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

wi
th

 ad
di

tio
na

l 
ne

ed
s–

tra
mp

oli
nin

gc
las

se
s f
or
 

ch
ild
re
n i
de
nt
ifie

d b
y s

ch
oo
ls 
as
 

ha
vin

g l
ow

 se
lf e

ste
em

 / 
co
nfi
de
nc
e 

iss
ue
s, 
low

 ac
hie

ve
rs 

or
 th

os
e w

ith
  

mo
de
ra
te 

dis
ab
ilit
ies

Th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 C
om

mu
nit

y S
er
vic

es
 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t p

ro
vid

es
 a 

ve
ry
 w
ide

 ra
ng

e 
of 

pr
og

ra
mm

es
, a

cti
vit

ies
 an

d e
ve
nt
s f

or
 ch

ild
re
n a

nd
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

, 
inc

lud
ing

 th
os
e w

ith
 ad

dit
ion

al 
ne

ed
s. 

Mu
ch
 of

 th
is 
pr
ov

isi
on

 is
fun

de
d 

th
ro
ug

h e
xte

rn
al 

fun
din

g s
ec
ur
ed

 vi
a c

om
pe

tit
ive

 ap
pli
ca
tio

n p
ro
ce
ss
es
. 

Th
e f

oll
ow

ing
 pr

ov
ide

s a
n i

de
a o

f t
he

 ty
pe

s o
f p

ro
vis

ion
:

Page 9Page 11



Mo
re 

ex
am

ple
s…

.
�

W
or
k 
wi
th
 T
he
 W

ill
ow

s–
Th
e A

rts
 

tea
m 

un
de
rta

ke
s a

 ra
ng
e o

f w
or
k w

ith
 

ch
ild
re
n a

nd
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 w
ho
 ar

e 
‘lo
ok
ed
 af

ter
’a
nd
 liv

e a
t ‘
Th
e W

illo
ws

’, 
On

ga
r. 
Mo

st 
of 

th
e w

or
k f

oc
us
es
 on

 
us
ing

 th
e a

rts
 to

 en
co
ur
ag
e s

elf
 

es
tee

m;
 im

pr
ov
e i
nt
er
pe
rso

na
l s
kil
ls 

an
d d

ev
elo

p b
et
ter

 re
lat
ion

sh
ips

 
be
tw
ee
n r

es
ide

nt
s. 
Ma

ny
 of

 th
es
e 

yo
un
gs
ter

s a
re
 tr
an
sit
or
y a

nd
 th

e a
rts

 
pr
ov
ide

s a
n ‘
ev
en
 pl
ay
ing

 fie
ld’

for
 

th
em

.

Co
m
m
un

ity
 C
lu
bs

–T
he
 

Co
mm

un
ity
 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t T

ea
m 

foc
us
es
 on

 th
e 4

 x 
Su

pe
r O

ut
pu
t 

Ar
ea
s o

f t
he
 D
ist
ric
t-
On

ga
r, 

Wa
lth

am
 A
bb
ey
, L

im
es
 Fa

rm
 

(C
hig

we
ll)
 an

d O
ak
wo

od
 H
ill,
 

Lo
ug
ht
on
. I
n t

he
se
 ar

ea
s w

he
re
 

th
er
e i
s n

o d
ire

ct 
pr
ov
isi
on
, t
he
 

tea
m 

wo
rk
s w

ith
 th

e c
om

mu
nit

y t
o 

es
tab

lis
h c

lub
s f
or
 ch

ild
re
n a

nd
 

yo
un
g p

eo
ple

. T
he
se
 ra

ng
e f

ro
m 

en
vir

on
me

nt
al 
foc

us
 cl
ub
s t
o 

ar
ts/

cra
fts
 an

d m
ult

i-s
po
rt 
clu

bs
 

all
 w
hic

h a
re
 ba

se
d i
n t

he
 

im
me

dia
te 

loc
ali
ty.

Page 10Page 12



Co
mm

un
ity
 Se

rvi
ce
s O

pe
rat

ion
al 
Bu

dg
ets

Th
e b

ud
ge
ts 
for

 C
om

mu
nit

y S
er
vic

es
 ar

e p
re
do
mi
na
nt
ly 
ut
ilis

ed
 fo

r s
ta
ff 
co
sts

, a
s

th
e m

ajo
rit
y o

f w
or
k i
s d

eli
ve
re
d b

y s
ta
ff 
th
em

se
lve

s i
n c

on
jun

cti
on
 w
ith

 a 
ra
ng
e o

f
ex
ter

na
l p
ar
tn
er
s. 
Th
e f

oll
ow

ing
 ch

ar
t o

ut
lin
es
 th

e a
pp
ro
xim

ate
 an

nu
al 
bu
dg
et
 fo

r a
ll

se
cti
on
s w

ith
in 
Co

mm
un
ity
 S
er
vic

es
 (w

ith
 ex

ce
pt
ion

 of
 th

e M
us
eu
m)

 an
d c

ov
er
s ‘
all

co
sts

’a
ss
oc
iat
ed
 w
ith

 th
e s

er
vic

e:

�
CS

 A
dm

ini
str

ati
on
 Te

am
, C

om
mu

nit
y A

rts
Sp

or
ts 
an
d H

ea
lth

 de
ve
lop

me
nt

Co
mm

un
ity
 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t

Th
e M

us
eu
m
 co
sts
 am

ou
nt
 to
 

£4
34
K 
pe
r a
nn
um
, b
ro
ke
n 

do
wn
 as
 fo
llo
ws
:

Su
pp
or
t S
er
vic
es
 -
£9
4k

St
aff
 £
21
5k

Bu
ild
ing
s £
12
0k

De
liv
er
y £
5k

In
co
m
e £
5k

Co
m
m
un

ity
 S
er
vic

es
 

De
liv
er
y B

ud
ge
t w

ill
 

se
e 
£3

5k
 sa

vin
g 
in
 

20
11

/1
2.
 

0

10
0,0

00

20
0,0

00

30
0,0

00

40
0,0

00

50
0,0

00

60
0,0

00

70
0,0

00

80
0,0

00

Wh
ole

se
rvic

e
Su

pp
ort

Se
rvic

e
co

sts

St
aff

De
live

ry
bu

dg
et

Inc
om

e

W
ho

le 
se

rvic
e

Su
pp

ort
 S

erv
ice

 co
sts

St
aff

De
live

ry 
bu

dg
et

Inc
om

e

Ex
te

rn
al

 Fu
nd

in
g 

se
cu

re
d 

in
 2

00
8-

’1
1

= 
£9

00
k+

Page 11Page 13



Es
se

x w
ide

 se
rvi

ce
 pr

ov
isio

n…
.

Page 12Page 14



Es
se

x K
ey

 Se
rvi

ce
 pr

ov
ide

rs 
for

 pr
e-b

irth
 to

 19
’s

Th
e f
oll
ow
ing

 or
ga
nis
ati
on
s a

re
 th
e k

ey
 se

rv
ice
 

pr
ov
ide

rs 
for
 ch

ild
re
n a

nd
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 th
ro
ug
ho
ut
 

Es
se
x:

�
Es
se
x C

ou
nt
y C

ou
nc
il

�
NH

S/
Pr
im
ar
y C

ar
e T

ru
sts

�
Ep
pin

g F
or
es
t D

ist
ric
t C
ou
nc
il

�
Vo
lun

tar
y S

ec
to
r

�
Pr
iva

te 
Se
cto

r

Page 13Page 15



Wh
at 

se
rvi

ce
s a

re 
pro

vid
ed

?
Es

se
x 

Co
un

ty
 C

ou
nc

il:
�

Ed
uc
ati
on

–p
rim

ar
y, 

se
co
nd

ar
y, 

tar
ge

ted
�

So
cia

l C
ar
e–

loo
ke
d a

fte
r c

hil
dr
en

(3
5x
 C
&Y

P i
n E

pp
ing

 Fo
re
st)

,
sa
feg

ua
rd
ing

, f
am

ily
 su

pp
or
t, 
CA

MH
’s

�
Yo
ut
h S

er
vic

es
–b

uil
din

gs
 (2

 x 
in 
EF
 –

On
ga
r a

nd
 Lo

ug
ht
on
)a

nd
 

ou
tre

ac
h w

or
k

�
MA

AG
’s
–L

ea
d o

n M
ult
i -

Ag
en
cy
 A
cti
on
 G
ro
up
s

�
Ch
ild
re
n’s

 C
en
tre

s

NH
S 

an
d 

PC
T:

�
Ac
ut
e a

nd
 Pr

im
ar
y C

ar
e s

er
vic

es
�

An
ten

ata
l, B

re
as
tfe
ed
ing

�
Me

nt
al 
& 
Em

ot
ion

al 
He
alt
h &

 W
ell
 B
ein

g

Page 14Page 16



Wh
at 

se
rvi

ce
s a

re 
pro

vid
ed

? (
Co

nt)
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

Se
ct

or
:

�
Yo
ut
h a

cti
vit
ies

�
Af
ter
 sc
ho
ol 
clu
bs

�
Ta
rg
ete

d w
or
k w

ith
 sp

ec
ial
 ne

ed
s

Pr
iv

at
e 

Se
ct

or
:

�
Sp
or
ts 
clu
bs
 an

d c
las
se
s

�
Da
nc
e &

 pe
rfo
rm
ing

 ar
ts 
clu
bs

�
Ch
ild
ca
re
 &
 N
ur
se
rie
s

Page 15Page 17



Es
se

x C
hil

dre
n’s

 Se
rvi

ce
s S

tru
ctu

re

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t B

oa
rd

St
ra

te
gic

 Jo
int

 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 
Gr

ou
p

Ex
ec

ut
ive

Ch
ild
 Pr

ote
cti

on
 &
 

Lo
ok

ed
 A
fte

r C
hil
dr
en

Lo
ca
l C

hil
dr
en

’s 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 an
d D

eli
ve
ry
 B
oa

rd
s

Es
se
x S

afe
gu
ar
din

g 
Ch
ild
re
n B

oa
rd

Sa
fer

 Es
se
x

PC
T B

oa
rd
s

He
alt
h &

 W
ell
be
ing

 
Bo
ar
d

In
fra

str
uc
tu
re
 

Gr
ou

p
Jo
int

 C
om

mi
ss
ion

ing
 

Un
it

Di
str
ict
 

Ch
ild
re
n’s

 
Pa
rtn

er
sh
ips

Page 16Page 18



‘Le
ve

ls’
of 

pro
vis

ion
 (as

 de
fin

ed
 by

 EC
C)

Es
se
x C

ou
nt
y C

ou
nc
il c

las
sif
ies

 ch
ild
re
n a

nd
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 
int
o f
ou
r c
ate

go
rie
s o

f w
ell
be
ing

/n
ee
d:

�
Le

ve
l 1

 –
Un

iv
er

sa
l

Ch
ild
re
n &

 YP
 w
ith
 no

 ad
dit
ion

al 
Ne
ed
s

�
Le

ve
l 2

–
Vu

ln
er

ab
le

Ch
ild
re
n &

 YP
 w
ith
 ad

dit
ion

al 
ne
ed
s

�
Le

ve
l 3

–
Co

m
pl

ex
Ch
ild
re
n &

 YP
 w
ith
 co

mp
lex

 ne
ed
s

�
Le

ve
l 4

–
Ac

ut
e

Ch
ild
re
n a

nd
 YP

 w
ho
se
 ne

ed
s a

re
 co

mp
lex

, p
ro
lon

ge
d o

r 
cri
tic
al

Page 17Page 19



Sa
feg

ua
rdi

ng
 an

d P
rom

oti
ng

 th
e 

We
lfa

re 
of 

Ch
ild

ren
…

…
…

.

Page 18Page 20



Sa
feg

ua
rdi

ng
 C
hil
dre

n a
nd
 Yo

un
g p

eo
ple

Es
se
x S

afe
gu
ar
din

g C
hil
dr
en
 B
oa
rd

�
Re

sp
on

sib
le 

for
 m

on
ito

rin
g p

er
for

ma
nc
e o

f s
afe

gu
ar
din

g 
th
ro
ug

ho
ut
 EC

C 
an

d w
ide

r p
ar
tn
er
s a

nd
 fo

r a
ud

itin
g p

ro
ce
ss
es
 

inc
lud

ing
 S
er
iou

s C
as
e R

ev
iew

s
�

Pa
rtn

er
s i
nc
lud

e:
 EC

C 
sta

ff 
fro

m 
Ch

ild
re
n’s

 S
er
vic

es
, S

oc
ial
 C
ar
e, 

Ed
uc
ati

on
 et

c.,
 Po

lic
e, 

Di
str

ict
 C
ou

nc
il X

 2,
 V
olu

nt
ar
y S

ec
tor

, N
HS

, 
Pr
ob

ati
on

….
�

‘Se
cti

on
 11

 A
ud

its
’r
eq

uir
ed

 of
 *D

ist
ric

t a
nd

 B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
ils
, 

PC
T/
NH

S,
 S
ch
oo

ls 
etc

*D
eta

ile
d s

elf
 au

dit
 of

 se
rv
ice

s p
ro
vid

ed
 by

 C
ou
nc
il i
n r

eg
ar
d t

os
afe

gu
ar
din

g a
nd
 

pr
om

ot
ing

 th
e w

elf
ar
e o

f c
hil
dr
en
. T

his
 in
clu

de
s E

FD
C 
Po
lic
y a

nd
Pr
oc
ed
ur
es
; 

Re
cru

itm
en
t a

nd
 S
ele

cti
on
 (C

RB
 et

c),
 m

an
ag
em

en
t s
tru

ctu
re
s a

nd
 lin

es
 of

 re
sp
on
sib

ilit
y 

an
d f

ro
nt
lin
e d

eli
ve
ry
 –

co
mm

un
ity
 se

rv
ice

s, 
ho
us
ing

 an
d o

th
er
s. 
Als

o c
ha
lle
ng
es
 

cu
sto

me
r i
np
ut
 to

 se
rv
ice

s p
ro
vid

ed
 an

d r
eg
ar
d t

o c
hil
dr
en
 an

d y
ou
ng
 pe

op
le 
wi
th
 

ad
dit

ion
al 
ne
ed
s. 
Th
is 
is 
as
se
ss
ed
 by

 in
de
pe
nd
en
t S

afe
gu
ar
din

g a
ut
ho
rit
y

Page 19Page 21



We
st 

Sta
y S

afe
 G

rou
p

�
Ne
wl
y f
or
me

d t
o r
ep
lac
e L

oc
al 
Sa
feg

ua
rd
ing

 G
ro
up
 –

co
ns
ist
s o

f ‘l
oc
al’

re
ps
 fr
om

 S
oc
ial
 C
ar
e, 

NH
S 
an

d P
AH

 (C
on

su
lta

nt
 

Pa
ed

iat
ric

ian
 &
 Le

ad
 C
P N

ur
se
), 
Sc

ho
ols

, D
ist
ric

t a
nd

 B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
ils
, 

Po
lic
e, 

Vo
lun

tar
y S

ec
tor

, w
ide

 ra
ng

e o
f E

CC
 st

aff
 –

MA
AG

, I
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re
 

Gr
ou

p, 
Es
se
x D

ru
g a

nd
 A
lco

ho
l A

cti
on

 Te
am

 et
c.

�
Pu
rp
os
e o

f G
ro
up
:

As
se
ss
 tr
ain

ing
 ne

ed
s a

nd
 pr

ov
ide

 tr
ain

ing
En

su
re
 ef

fec
tiv

e c
om

mu
nic

ati
on

 re
ga

rd
ing

 S
CR

’s
Re

vie
w 
loc

al 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

Pr
om

ote
 cl
ea

r a
cc
es
s a

nd
 re

fer
ra
l r
ou

tes
Pr
od

uc
e a

n a
cti

on
 pl

an
 th

at 
re
sp
on

ds
 to

 lo
ca
l is

su
es

Page 20Page 22



EF
DC

 Po
licy

, P
roc

ed
ure

s a
nd
 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f S
afe

gu
ard

ing
 pr

ac
tic
e

�
Sa
feg

ua
rd
ing

 Po
lic
y –

up
da
ted

 Ju
ne
 20

09
�
Se
rv
ice
 sp

ec
ific
 pr
oc
ed
ur
es

�
Co
rp
or
ate

 S
afe

gu
ar
din

g G
ro
up
 –

Re
ps
 fr
om

 al
l s
er
vic

e 
ar
ea

s, 
Me

mb
er
 re

p, 
VA

EF
, S

LM
 ( 

Gr
ou

p p
ro
mo

ted
 as

 B
es
t P

ra
cti
ce
 in

 
Es
se
x)

�
Ne
w 
‘w
ho
le 
Co
un
cil
’t
ra
ini
ng
 pr
og
ra
mm

e -
be

ing
 

im
ple

me
nt
ed

 A
ut
um

n 2
01

0. 
To

 ad
dit

ion
all
y c

ov
er
 fr
on

tlin
e s

taf
f in

 
In
for

ma
tio

n;
 B
en

efi
ts;

 Pl
an

nin
g/
Bu

ild
ing

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 al

l M
em

be
rs

�
Se
cti
on
 11

 A
ud
it 
-r

es
ult

 Ef
fec

tiv
e o

r ‘
Ex

ce
ed

s R
eq

uir
em

en
ts’

ov
er
all
. H

ow
ev
er
, s

co
re
d a

s ‘
Le
ss
 Ef

fec
tiv

e’
in 

re
sp
ec
t o

f n
ot 

ha
vin

g a
 H
R 

Sa
fer

 R
ec
ru
itm

en
t P

oli
cy
; n

ee
d f

or
 in

clu
sio

n o
f S

afe
gu

ar
din

g t
ra
ini
ng

 w
ith

in 
for

ma
l in

du
cti
on

 pr
oc
es
s a

nd
 st

or
ag

e o
f C

hil
d P

ro
tec

tio
n d

ata

Page 21Page 23



Ac
ron

ym
s u

nv
eil
ed
…
…
…
…

�
MA

AG
 =
 M
ult

i A
ge

nc
y A

cti
on

 G
ro
up

�
CY

P=
 C
hil
dr
en

 an
d Y

ou
ng

 Pe
op

le
�

CY
PP

= 
Ch

ild
re
n a

nd
 Yo

un
g P

eo
ple

’s 
Pla

n –
(n
o l

on
ge

r)
�

CY
PS

P –
Ch

ild
re
n a

nd
 Yo

un
g P

eo
ple

’s 
St
ra
teg

ic 
Pa

rtn
er
sh
ip 

(n
o l

on
ge

r 
ex
ist
s)

�
ES

CB
= 
Es
se
x S

afe
gu

ar
din

g C
hil
dr
en

 B
oa

rd
�

LC
TB

 =
 Lo

ca
l C

hil
dr
en

’s 
Tr
us
t B

oa
rd
 

�
LS

SG
= 
Lo
ca
l S

tay
 S
afe

 G
ro
up

�
IY
S 
= 
In
teg

ra
ted

 Yo
ut
h S

er
vic

es
�

YO
F =

 Yo
ut
h O

pp
or
tu
nit

ies
 Fu

nd
�

EC
VY

S 
= 
Es
se
x C

ou
nc
il f

or
 V
olu

nt
ar
y Y

ou
th
 S
er
vic

es
�

CA
F =

 C
om

mo
n A

ss
es
sm

en
t F

ra
me

wo
rk

�
CR

B=
 C
rim

ina
l R

ec
or
ds
 B
ur
ea
u

�
CA

FC
AS

S 
= 
Ch

ild
re
n a

nd
 Fa

mi
ly 

Co
ur
t A

dv
iso

ry
 an

d S
up

po
rt 
Se

rv
ice

�
IR
T =

 In
itia

l R
es
po

ns
e T

ea
m

�
CA

MH
S 
= 
Ch

ild
re
n a

nd
 A
do

les
ce
nt
 M
en

tal
 H
ea
lth

 S
er
vic

es

Page 22Page 24



Ta
sk

 & 
Fin

ish
 G

rou
p R

ole
�

Re
vie

w 
th
e p

ur
po

se
 an

d o
pe

ra
tio

n o
f n

ew
 ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts 
for

 
ch
ild
re
n’s

 se
rv
ice

s i
n E

ss
ex

 an
d t

he
 ne

w 
Es
se
x s

tru
ctu

re
�

Ch
all
en

ge
 EC

C 
th
eo

re
tic

al/
’st
ra
teg

ic’
pla

ns
Wh

at 
is 
th
e r

ea
l e

ffe
ct 

of 
se
rv
ice

s ‘
on

 th
e g

ro
un

d’?
�

Re
vie

w 
Es
se
x C

ou
nt
y C

ou
nc
il Y

ou
th
 S
er
vic

es
 in

 Ep
pin

g F
or
es
t 

Di
str

ict
�

Re
vie

w 
ar
ra
ng

em
en

ts 
for

 S
afe

gu
ar
din

g &
 Pr

om
oti

ng
 th

e W
elf

ar
e 

of 
Ep

pin
g F

or
es
t’s
 ch

ild
re
n, 

se
ek
ing

 to
 id

en
tif
y c

om
mu

nic
ati

on
 

pa
th
wa

ys
 an

d e
ffe

cti
ve
ne

ss
 of

 in
for

ma
tio

n s
ha

rin
g a

cro
ss
 th

e 
wi
de

r p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

�
Re

vie
w 
cu
rre

nt
 pr

ov
isi
on

 of
 ch

ild
re
n a

nd
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

’s 
 se

rv
ice

s 
pr
ov

ide
d d

ire
ctl

y b
y t

he
 C
ou

nc
il

�
Ho

w 
do

 w
e m

ak
e a

 po
sit

ive
 im

pa
ct 

on
 C
&Y

P l
ive

s w
ith

 le
ss
 

re
so
ur
ce
s?

�
Wh

at 
ar
e o

ur
(E
FD

C)
 pr

ior
itie

s?

Page 23Page 25



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



CHILDREN SERVICES TASK AND FINISH PANEL: TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
Origin: 
 
The Cabinet at its meeting on 8 March 2010 considered a report about Essex Children’s Trust. The 
Children’s Act 2004 provided the legal underpinning for the national framework established by 
“Every Child Matters: Change for Children” with District Councils having a duty to cooperate in the 
making of arrangements to improve well being for children and young people 19 years or under. 
The most specific duty is to safeguard and promote the welfare of children alongside the more 
general “duty to cooperate” within Children’s Trust arrangements. 
 
At the inaugural meeting of the Essex Children’s Trust Partnership Board on 27 November 2009 it 
had been agreed that a Memorandum of Agreement be entered into by all the constituent partners 
with the aim of demonstrating a commitment to a shared approach and to get all the partners 
working together to achieve common objectives. 
 
The Cabinet decided that the Memorandum of agreement should not be signed as it did not appear 
to be clear, concise and contain specific proposals to safeguard the welfare of children or an 
assurance that Essex County Council would embrace best practice. The cabinet expressed the view 
that the emphasis appeared to be on bureaucracy rather than results, with as much responsibility as 
possible delegated to the borough and district councils. The Cabinet also requested that a Task and 
Finish Scrutiny Panel should be established to examine the Council’s approach to Children’s 
Services and its provision throughout the District. 
 
At its meeting on 15 April 2010, the Overview and scrutiny Committee agreed that a Task and 
Finish Scrutiny Panel should be established to examine the Council’s approach to Children’s 
Services and its provision throughout the District and to review the provision of the Essex County 
Council Youth Service within the District. 
 
Terms of Reference: 
 
 
 

1. To review the purpose, operation and effectiveness of Children’s Services in Essex and the 
new Essex structure. 

 
2. To review current provision of children’s and young people’s services in the District including 

identifying the level of activity directly provided by the Council and the key responsibilities 
devolved to the Council under the Children’s Trust arrangements. 

 
3. To review the provision of Essex County Council Youth Services in the Epping Forest 

District, seeking to identify future needs and how these can best be met by the various 
Agencies involved in the delivery of Young People’s Services. 

 
4. To review current arrangements for Safeguarding and Promoting the Welfare of Epping 

Forest’s Children, seeking to identify communication pathways and effectiveness of 
information sharing, including: 

 

• the Council’s own policies and procedures; 
• West Essex Stay Safe Group;  
• ECC Stay Safe Group, and, 
• Essex Safeguarding Children Board 

 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 27



CHILDREN SERVICES TASK AND FINISH PANEL: TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
 
 
Aims and Objectives: 
 
To gather evidence and information in relation to the topics through the receipt of data, 
presentations and by participation in fact finding visits; 
 
To consult with Partners, Agencies, Stakeholders and Users of the services under review, to 
establish key issues and future need;  
 
To evaluate all relevant facts in relation to the topics under review in an objective way and to 
produce recommendations for future action accordingly; 
 
To establish whether there are any resource implications arising out of the topics under review and 
advise Cabinet for inclusion in the Budget Process 2011/12; and 
 
To report back to Overview and Scrutiny Committee at appropriate intervals and to submit any final 
reports in the proposed Corporate Format for consideration by O & S, the Cabinet and Council. 
 
TIMESCALE ESTIMATED ACTUAL 

Commencement September  2010 September 2010 
Finish 
1.  Interim report to include 
any budgetary items for the 
next budget round. 
 
2. As a time limited review - 
to end by April 2011. 
 
 
 

 
By December 2010 (if 
needed). 
 
 
 
April  2011 

Officers to consult Finance to establish 
if the Panel should put an interim bid 
for next years budget round. 

 

Page 28



 
 

In March 2010 Epping Forest Youth Council consulted with 340 young people from 
across the district, one of the main concerns raised was the lack of activities for 
young people to participate in. The young people said they were not aware of what 
was available to them and they wanted youth projects to clearly publicise what they 
provided. 
 
In response to this, Epping Forest Youth Councillors mapped and researched the 
youth clubs and venues in the district and visited 12 youth projects over a three 
month period from July to September 2010. 
 
The purpose of the visits was to anonymously review the clubs to assess the facilities 
and activities on offer to 11 – 18 years olds. 
 
 
Mystery shopping findings: 
 
1. The Box  4 ����Star Award 
134 High Street, Epping, Essex 

 

Overall The Box was found to be a great youth space for young people,  
as it offered a variety of services and expertise.  
The atmosphere was friendly and welcoming.  
The staff were friendly and helpful.  
There was a variety of activities to do and a great place to hang out with friends.  
Great location as it’s on the High Street. 
Colourful décor. 
 
Suggested Improvements… 
Display publicity about the centre and highlight the opening times.  
(Especially during the summer holiday as one date when we turned up it was closed) 
Website was not up to date; the address had not been updated.  
Website at first can be confusing as there is a lot of information. 
A suggestion box for the users could enable them to have a say in The Box. 
Opening times could be later during the week (8pm). 
  
2. The Deck  3 ��� Star Award   
The Bridge, 29 Princes Road, Buckhurst Hill, Essex 
 
Overall The Deck was found to be a great place for young people,  
as it offered a variety of activities.  
The atmosphere was friendly and welcoming.  
The staff were friendly and helpful.  
The venue was a nice place to meet friends and the décor was fun.  
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 29



Suggested Improvements… 
Need to promote the centre to get more young people there. 
Promote the opening times, especially during the summer holiday. 
Website was not well advertised and hard to find on the search engine. 
A suggestion box for the users could enable them to have a say in The Deck. 
To have a gender balance of staff on duty as there were no women  
working when we visited. 
   
3. ignite  4 ����Star Award 
The ignite Centre, 201 High Road, Loughton, Essex 
 
Overall ignite was found to be a great youth space for young people,  
as it offered a variety of activities and organised special events.  
The atmosphere was friendly and welcoming.  
The staff were friendly and helpful.  
Great place to hang out with friends.  
It is an energetic place with so much going on. 
Well attended and lots of staff around to chat with. 
Lots of space indoors and out. 
Great location. 
Good website. 
 
Suggested Improvements… 
To open all year round as there isn’t much to do during school holidays. 
Have a suggestion box for ideas. 
More publicity in schools. 
 
4. Limes Farm Youth Club  4 ���� Star Award   
The Community Cabin, Limes Avenue, Chigwell, Essex 
 
Overall Limes Farm Youth Club was found to be a great youth space for young 
people, as it offered a variety of activities and organised special events.  
The atmosphere was friendly and welcoming.  
The staff were friendly and helpful.  
It was a great place to hang out with friends.  
It was a cosy place. 
Liked the wish list as everyone can contribute to what activities are organised. 
 
Suggested Improvements… 
Send publicity about the centre to the local schools, as we live locally and didn’t know 
about the Limes Farm Youth Club. 
Display the opening times.  
Stay open during the school holidays as there isn’t much to do. 
No website.  
   
5. Loughton Youth Centre  4 ����Star Award  
Loughton Centre for Young People, 106 Borders Lane, Loughton, Essex 
 
Overall Loughton Youth Centre offered a variety of activities  
and organised special events during the summer programme.  

Page 30



The location is good as it is near a main road. 
The summer programme was good as there is not much to do  
in the school holidays. 
The staff were friendly and helpful. 
 
Suggested Improvements… 
Have leaflets to promote the youth centre. 
Send publicity about the centre to the local schools, as we live locally and didn’t know 
about the Loughton Youth Centre. 
Display the opening times.  
Open all year round as there isn’t much to do. 
Have a website and phone number. 
Young people were smoking by the entrance; this can be intimidating for visitors.  
 
6. New Images  4 ����Star Award 
Waltham Abbey Youth 2000, 154 Brooker Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex 
 
Overall New Images was found to be a great place for young people to visit and take 
part in a wide range of activities and organised events.  
The building has lots of space. 
The staff were very friendly and helpful. 
The atmosphere was friendly and welcoming.  
There was information in the centre about local activities and events. 
The two opening times are good as they suit the different age groups. 
Unfortunately the location was remote and difficult to find as it had a small sign but it 
did not say it was a Youth Centre, as it is an industrial area the current sign could be 
a printing company. 
It is an isolated area, the short cut across the fields is not recommended. 
Good disabled access. 
 
Suggested Improvements… 
Bigger sign saying ‘New Images Youth Centre.’ 
Leaflets to promote the youth centre, we live locally and did not know about it. 
Send publicity about the centre to the local schools. 
Open all year round as there is very little to do in this area. 
Have a suggestion box for ideas. 
Tidy up and paint the walls. 
Get the website up and running as the opening page is very good.  
 
7. Ongar Youth Centre  3 ���Star Award   
The Gables, Fyfield Road, Ongar, Essex 
 
Overall Ongar Youth Centre offered a variety of activities  
and organised special events during the summer programme.  
The location is good as it is near other facilities. 
The summer programme was good as there is not much to do in the school holidays. 
The staff were friendly and helpful. 
Staff challenged the bad language being used. 
 
 

Page 31



Suggested Improvements… 
Have leaflets to promote the Youth Centre. 
Send publicity about the centre to the local schools. 
Display the opening times.  
Open all year round as there isn’t much to do. 
Have a website and phone number. 
A suggestion box for the users could enable them to have a say in O.Y.C. 
 
8. The Space 4 ���� Star Award 
Loughton Youth Project, Loughton Library, Traps Hill, Loughton, Essex 
 
Overall The Space was found to be a great place for young people,  
as it offered a variety of services, expertise, training and a radio station.  
The atmosphere was friendly and welcoming.  
The staff was friendly and helpful.  
The venue was colourful with lots of photographs of local young people. 
There was a variety of activities to do and a great place to hang out with friends.  
There was a suggestion box for young people. 
Opening times were great. 
 
Suggested Improvements… 
Display publicity about the centre and highlight the opening times.  
Website was slow to download. 
Website at first can be confusing as there is a lot of information. 
Some publicity was out of date. 
Need more staff to ensure this project continues to provide this unique and excellent 
service. 
 
9. Theydon Youth 3 ��� Star Award   
Theydon Bois Community & Youth Centre, Loughton Lane, Theydon Bois, 
Essex 
 
Overall Theydon Youth provided a great atmosphere for local young people  
and organised special events for local residents.  
The location was difficult to find but the new premises will be bigger and known to 
local residents. 
The staff were friendly and helpful. 
The opening times were good. 
 
Suggested Improvements… 
Display the opening times.  
Open all year round as there isn’t much to do locally. 
Have a website and phone number. 
Have a suggestion box for ideas.  
.Need more activities for variety. 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



10. We Don’t Do Bored (W.D.D.B.) 3 ��� Star Award   
Ninefields Community Hall, Ninefields Estate, Waltham Abbey, Essex 
 
Overall W.D.D.B. was found to be a nice safe place for local young people to hang 
out and take part in a wide range of activities and organised events.  
The location was easy to find and well sign posted. 
The Youth Club had great flyers and a link on the council’s Website. 
The staff were very friendly and helpful. 
The atmosphere was friendly and welcoming.  
There was a lack of information in the hall about local activities and events. 
It was a shared building so they were not able to make it their own. 
Open all year. 
 
Suggested Improvements… 
Information rack to promote activities and events in the local area. 
Open earlier, after school when there is nothing to do.  
Have a suggestion box for ideas. 
Disabled toilet to accommodate young people with disabilities. 
 
11. Youth Bus 3 ��� Star Award 
Sheering and Roydon locations 
 
Overall the Youth Bus is an excellent project as it can visit the villages where there 
are little or no facilities or activities for young people. 
In Sheering the staff did not have the bus; they said they can spend more time with 
the young people if they use their cars.  
They had organised sports activities that evening so the bus was not required. 
The staff arrived late and the young people were waiting for them to arrive. 
In Roydon the bus was parked in a car park and had lots of young people using it. 
There was a good atmosphere. 
The locations were difficult to find as we were not familiar with the villages.  
There was no publicity on the web, or in the village to promote where the bus parks. 
The staff were friendly and helpful. 
The opening times were good. 
 
Suggested Improvements… 
Promote the route and times as young people would like to know when the bus is in 
their area.  
A bus time table would be a good idea. 
Open all year round as there isn’t much to do locally. 
Have a website with a Google map to highlight where the bus will be parked. 
Have a suggestion box for ideas.  
Need more activities for variety. 
Be on time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 33



12. Youth Plus  5 ����� Star Award 
Ongar Youth Centre, The Gables, Fyfield Road, Ongar, Essex 
 
Overall Youth Plus was found to be an excellent centre for young people with 
learning disabilities or no disabilities, to develop circles of friends and to access 
social activities in the community.  
The group aims to support its members in creating and accessing social activities, in 
making friends and in forming peer groups.  
It offers a variety of activities and weekend events.  
The atmosphere was friendly and welcoming.  
The project is run by volunteers, they were friendly and helpful.  
There was a suggestion box for young people. 
Opening times were great. 
Had a good website. 
Great location as close to other facilities and good parking. 
 
Suggested Improvements… 
Need a larger space for meetings. 
 
 
 
Epping Forest Youth Council 
October 2010 

Page 34



Yo
ut

h 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t 2
01

0

EF
YC

Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t Y
ou

th
 C

ou
nc

il

Page 35



Yo
ut

h 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t 2
01

0
�

Th
e 

D
ec

k 
- B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

Th
e 

Br
id

ge
,2

9 
Pr

in
ce

s 
Ro

ad
,B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

,E
ss

ex
 IG

9 
5E

E 
Te

le
ph

on
e:

02
08

 5
05

 5
00

1 
  w

w
w

.th
eb

rid
ge

-b
uc

kh
ur

st
hi

ll.
or

g.
uk

�
Li

m
es

 F
ar

m
 Y

ou
th

 C
lu

b 
- C

hi
gw

el
l

Th
e 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

ab
in

Li
m

es
 A

ve
nu

e,
Ch

ig
w

el
l,

Es
se

x 
IG

7 
5L

T 
  w

w
w

.e
ss

ex
lif

e.
or

g

�
Th

e 
B

ox
 - 

Ep
pi

ng
13

4 
H

ig
h 

St
re

et
,E

pp
in

g,
Es

se
x 

CM
16

 4
AG

Te
le

ph
on

e:
01

99
2 

57
7 

30
0 

  w
w

w
.th

eb
ox

ep
pi

ng
.o

rg
.u

k

�
Lo

ug
ht

on
 Y

ou
th

 C
en

tr
e 

- L
ou

gh
to

n
Lo

ug
ht

on
 C

en
tr

e 
fo

r Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e
10

6 
Bo

rd
er

s 
La

ne
,L

ou
gh

to
n,

Es
se

x 
IG

10
 3

SB
Te

le
ph

on
e:

02
08

 5
02

 8
85

0 
  w

w
w

.e
ss

ex
lif

e.
or

g

�
ig

ni
te

- L
ou

gh
to

n
Th

e 
ig

ni
te

 c
en

tr
e,

20
1 

H
ig

h 
Ro

ad
,L

ou
gh

to
n,

Es
se

x 
IG

10
 1

BB
 

Te
le

ph
on

e:
02

08
 5

08
 6

17
2 

  w
w

w
.ig

ni
te

yo
ut

h.
co

.u
k

�
Th

e 
Sp

ac
e 

- L
ou

gh
to

n
Lo

ug
ht

on
 Y

ou
th

 P
ro

je
ct

Lo
ug

ht
on

 L
ib

ra
ry

,T
ra

ps
 H

ill
,L

ou
gh

to
n 

IG
10

 1
H

D
Te

le
ph

on
e:

02
08

 5
32

 1
91

1 
  w

w
w

.lo
ug

ht
on

yo
ut

hp
ro

je
ct

.c
om

�
O

ng
ar

 Y
ou

th
 C

en
tr

e 
- O

ng
ar

Th
e 

G
ab

le
s,

Fy
fie

ld
 R

oa
d,

O
ng

ar
,E

ss
ex

 C
M

5 
0G

A
 

Te
le

ph
on

e:
01

27
7 

36
5 

20
8 

- 0
19

92
 5

65
 1

37
   

w
w

w
.e

ss
ex

lif
e.

or
g

�
Yo

ut
h 

Pl
us

 - 
O

ng
ar

A 
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
(1

4 
- 2

5 
ye

ar
s)

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
isa

bi
lit

ie
s

O
ng

ar
 Y

ou
th

 C
en

tr
e,

Th
e 

G
ab

le
s,

Fy
fie

ld
 R

oa
d,

O
ng

ar
 C

M
5 

0G
A

Te
le

ph
on

e:
01

27
7 

36
3 

30
7 

   
w

w
w

.y
ou

th
pl

us
.n

et
 

�
Th

ey
do

n 
Yo

ut
h 

- T
he

yd
on

 B
oi

s
Th

ey
do

n 
Bo

is
 C

om
m

un
ity

 &
 Y

ou
th

 C
en

tr
e 

(lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 o

nl
y)

Lo
ug

ht
on

 L
an

e,
Th

ey
do

n 
Bo

is
,E

pp
in

g,
Es

se
x 

CM
16

 7
JY

Te
le

ph
on

e:
01

99
2 

81
5 

98
2 

  w
w

w
.th

ey
do

n.
or

g.
uk

�
N

ew
 Im

ag
es

 - 
W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 Y

ou
th

 2
00

0
15

4 
Br

oo
ke

r R
oa

d,
W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

,E
ss

ex
 E

N
9 

1J
H

Te
le

ph
on

e:
01

99
2 

76
3 

95
3 

   
w

w
w

.w
ay

20
00

.o
rg

.u
k 

�
W

e 
D

on
’t

 D
o 

B
or

ed
 (W

D
D

B
) -

 W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
N

in
ef

ie
ld

s 
Es

ta
te

,W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
,E

ss
ex

 E
N

9 
3E

L
Te

le
ph

on
e:

01
99

2 
56

4 
55

6

�
Yo

ut
h 

B
us

M
ob

ile
 y

ou
th

 p
ro

je
ct

 fo
r 1

3 
– 

19
 y

ea
rs

 
Te

le
ph

on
e:

01
27

9 
40

44
64

EF
YC

Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t Y
ou

th
 C

ou
nc

il

Page 36


	Agenda
	3 Notes from Last meeting
	4 Terms of Reference
	5 Youth Councillors Mystery Shopping Report
	Mystry Shopping appendix


